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Message 

From: Ron Warmington - 2nd Sight GRO 
on behalf of Ron Warmington - 2nd Sight GRO
Sent: 01/09/2013 10:24:38 
To: Angela Van Den 13agerd [ . . . . . . . . 
CC: r

- • - • - • - • - • - • - • - • - • - • -  - -•-•-•- - -•-•-•-•--•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•-•- - irh@2ndsight.eu; Susan Crichton
Subject: Re: IN CONFIDENCE - Anil PANDIT 

Angela I had cleared the use of Anil with Simon and - I think it fair to say - Susan. But if all are more comfortable with 
someone else or nobody joining that session I can stand him down. Alan and Kay were in favour so - if we are to stand 
him down I need to have the decency to inform them. Thanks anyway for the quick response. Ron. 

Sent from my Phone 

On 1 Sep 2013, at 00:35, Angela Van-Den-Bogerd GRO wrote: 

Hi Ron, 

I'm swot_ aware that anyone other than you and Ian were approved to work on the POI, investigation — have 
I missed  this? I've not runt Anil so am unable to comment on h.im as individual, a former gprnr or indeed 
es a relief f Sprnr. And I'm not edw case at all to having a knowledgeable and up to date Spnar in attendance 
however I w-'ould question whether Anil meets this requirement as I'm not aware that Anil has undertaken 
any relief Spm r work since 11;12 so therefore may not be as up to speed as we would need on the day. I 
can certairal , arrange for a more operational POL person to be at the session to answer any questions 
around the detailed workings of a branch or if we prefer I could ask a Spmr or two if they would be 
prepared to attend to do the same. That said is not your case study session about how the advisors help the 
Spar present their case to you for invesag etion rather than about the investigation itself as this is what 
.you'll do? Please correct me ifl'm cof ii ack here. 

Eitherway I think the overriding consideration is that we have people who are able to be objective and 
factual when dealing with any questions and if the day- is to he effective as a training day we all need to 
keep the content on a neutral basis and not get drawn on issues that might be best discussed in another 
forum. 

Regards, 
Angela 

Angela Van Den Bogerd 1 Head of Partnerships 
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Confidential Information: 
This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s,i and may contain confidential and privileged 
information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient please contact me by reply email and destroy all copies of the original message. 
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From: Ron Warmington _._._._._._._.__._. cRo._._._.__._._._._.W
Sent: 30. Auclust.2013 19:56 
To: k GRO Andy Holt; Susan Crichton 
Cc: 'Ian Henderson'; alan.bate_ GRO ;; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd ._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 
Subject: RE: Anil PANDIT 
Sensitivity: Confidential 
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From: Kay Linnell ti. cRo _ 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 2:19 PM w------------------ ------------------- -- --------------------------------
To: 'Ron Warmington'; andhoj;_._._._._._._._ORsD, susan.crichtarj GRO 
Cc: 'Ian Henderson'; alan.bates GRO 
Subject: RE: Anil PANDIT .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
Sensitivity: Confidential 

Absolutely dire by me 

Ka',j 
Miss Kay Lirnell 
Kay Linnedl &4 Co 
Brick Kiln Cottage 
The Avenue, Herriard 
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Near Basingstoke 
Hampshire RG2S 2PR 

~~obile GRO 
DX : 46901. Alts: n 

Kay L'nrr U & Co 8r %k i r Colt_ar e The  .re; HerH rd, Near n,st•j6_ I le m;pshl e R'325 2PR 
r3s c:Wv:mo riceriori c_ ent:nl and is intcrrord : y ,` r trio ice ct tic n in .:al e aity e wha_trn Ito a _ir~esc . If you are not the 

intended reel pent, please delete this emai l or rod -r'_:~ p, 7r; int c cc Grit c, err ayimc cr dIet P button is strict „ pro' :b ter.J 

.............................................................................................................................................................................................................. 

From: Ron Warmington GRO._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 30 August 2013.14:18_.
To: andy.holt GRO susan.crichtorft GRO._-.-.:_._._ 
Cc: 'Ian Henderson`; a1ah:6at GRO r ka GRO 
Subject: Anil PANDIT 

._.-._._._.-._.-.-.--.-. ---- .___.-.-._.-.-.-.-._ 

Sensitivity: Confidential 
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Second Sight Support Services Ltd 
Tythe Farm 
Maugersbury 
Cheltenham 
Gloucestershire 
GL54 1HR 

Phone: 
Mobile: 

l 
'G RO l 

Website: http -.Ywww.2ndsight.eu 

********************************************************************** 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then 
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of 
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD 
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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